Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
L ey

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Collins, Karen, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Gary Larson; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Marks, Allison,
EMNRD; Bada, Cheryl, EMNRD

Subject: Request to dismiss OCD Case 15541

Attachments: 2016-10-19 Chaparral Executed ACO!.PDF

Dear Mr. lones,

The OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau and Chaparral Resources LLC have resolved the outstanding compliance
matter in the above referenced case with ACOI 315 {attached). Therefore, the Bureau respectfully requests that OCD
Case No. 15541 be dismissed. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 8. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462

Keith. Herrmann@state.nm.us




